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Past Simple

We use the past simple to talk about 

things which happened in the past.

• I felt terrible when I got home last night.

• I slipped on ice and hurt my knee.

2 types of verbs.Regular Irregular

Past simple verbs
ending in –ed.

Verbs that change
their writing.

Sentence structures

Affirmative

• I asked the teacher a 

question.

• Finally the 

day arrived for him to 

come home.

• I did not ask the teacher

a question.

• The day did not arrive for

him to come home.

• Did I ask the teacher

a question?

• Did the day arrive for

him to come home?

InterrogativeNegative

Examples

go – went come - cameask – asked arrive - arrived

Pasado Simple

Usamos el pasado simple para hablar sobre 

cosas que sucedieron en el pasado.

• Me sentí terrible cuando llegué a casa anoche.

• Me resbalé en hielo y me lastimé la rodilla.

2 types of verbs.Regulares Irregulares

Verbos simples en pasado 

que terminan en –ed.

Verbos que cambian su 

escritura.

Estructura de oraciones

Afirmativo

• Le hice una pregunta 

al profesor.

• Finalmente llegó el 

día para que él 

volviera a casa.

• No le hice una pregunta 

al profesor.

• No llegó el día para que 

él volviera a casa.

• ¿Le hice una 

pregunta al maestro?

• ¿Llegó el día para 

que él volviera a 

casa?

InterrogativoNegativo

Ejemplos

ir – fui     venir - vinepreguntar – pregunté      llegar - llegé



Past Continuous

We use the past continuous when we are 

telling a story and give a background to 

what was happening.

Subject + was/were + verb with –ing form + complement.

Affirmative

• I was riding my
bike.

• We were preparing
food.

• I was not riding my
bike.

• We were not
preparing food.

• Was I riding my
bike?

• Were we preparing
food?

InterrogativeNegative

Structures

Pasado Continuo

Usamos el pasado continuo cuando 

contamos una historia y damos informacion

de lo que estaba sucediendo.

Sujeto + estaba / estaban + verbo con forma –ing + complemento.

Afirmativo

• Yo estaba montando 

mi bicicleta.

• Nosotros estábamos 

preparando comida.

• Yo no estaba montando 

mi bicicleta.

• Nosotros no estábamos 

preparando comida

• ¿Estaba  yo montando 

mi bicicleta?

• ¿Estábamos 

preparando comida?

InterrogativoNegativo

Estructuras


